
Pronom refléchis (to yourself)

Je me lave ► (I wash myself) I am getting cleaned up

Tu te laves

Il se lave

On se lave

Nous nous lavons

Vous vous lavez

Ils/Elles se lavent

Some verbs are reflexive yet they don't emphasize the fact that you do something to yourself and not someone else

Je me promène (I am strolling)

Se promener/faire un tour (to go for a walk)

Conjugate "Se promener"

Conjugate "Se baigner"

Conjugate "S'amuser"

Direct object pronoun (who/what?)

She sees me► Elle me voit

She sees you ►Elle te voit

She sees him ► Elle le voit

She sees her ► Elle la voit

She sees us ►Elle nous voit

She sees you guys/sir ► Elle vous voit

She sees them ► Elle les voit

A ton tour

1. She sees you►

2. I see you►

3. They see us ►

4. You see me►

5. He sees them►

6. We see you ►

7. I see you sir►

PAST


She saw me ► Elle m'a vu

I saw you ► Je t'ai vu

A ton tour

1. I saw her* ►

2. I saw him►

3. We saw you guys* ►

4. We saw them *►

5. She saw him ►

6. You saw me►

7. You guys saw me►

8. They saw us *►

Note: To listen to is direct in French

I hear her ► Je l'entends

She hears us ► Elle nous entend

She hears you ►

He hears them ►

They hear me ►

You hear us ►

I hear them ►

PAST

Elle m'a entendu ► She heard me

A ton tour

She heard you ►

They heard us ►

We heard them►

Did you hear him?►

Did they hear us?►

Did you guys hear her?►

Indirect object pronoun (to whom?)

Il me parle (he talks to me)

Il te parle (he talks to you)

Il lui parle(he talks to him/her)

Il nous parle (he talks to us)

Il vous parle (he talks to you sir/m'am; to you guys)

Il leur parle (he talks to them)

A ton tour

1. She talks to me ►

2. I talk to you►

3. They talk to us►

4. You talk to him►

5. He talks to her►

I give you ► je te donne

She gives them flowers►

You give her flowers►

They give you (sir) flowers►

I give them keys►

We give you (guys) les clés►

I teach you ► je t'apprends

She teaches me►

He teaches her ►

You teach them►

They teach her►

You guys teach me►
Pronom personnel sujets (with whom?)

Il vient avec moi ► He comes with me

Il vient avec toi ►He comes  with you

Il vient avec elle ► He comes with her

Il vient avec lui ►He comes with him

Il vient avec nous ► He comes with us

Il vient avec vous ► He comes with you guys/sir/m'am

Il vient avec eux ► He comes with them (boys)

Il vient avec elles ► He comes with them (girls)

Translate► (no word by word)

I am swimming with you (se baigner)

You are walking with her (se promener)

You are having fun with me ►

We are having fun ►

They are having fun with her►

You are having fun with them►

She is having fun with me ►

Come with me ►

Go with her►

Eat with us ►

Listen to him ►

Look at her (direct) ►

I go with you ►

She talks to us►

Possessive pronouns Reminder

Mon- ma- mes

ton- ta- tes

son- sa -ses

notre- nos

votre -vos

leur -leurs

I gave you my watch!►

You gave me your wallet!►

She took his suitcase!►

We went with him to Paris!►

Give me your knife!►

Give her her bike! ►

Talk to me!►

Don't look at me!►

